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BY COURIER 
 
April 16, 2010 
 

Mr. David Richmond 
Manager, Electricity Facilities & Infrastructure 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON. 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Mr. Richmond: 
 
EB-2007-0050 – Hydro One Networks' Section 92 Bruce - Milton Transmission Reinforcement 
Application – Notice of the Commencement of Construction  

 
Pursuant to Condition 2.3 of the Decision with Reasons for the Bruce to Milton project, which requires 
that 10 days notice be provided prior to the start of construction, I am writing to advise that Hydro One 
intends to begin major construction of the project on or about May 1, 2010 on lands where it has the 
authority to do so.  This will not include the lands within the jurisdiction of the Niagara Escarpment 
Commission, where Hydro One’s development permit approval is still under appeal, or properties that 
remain the subject of Hydro One’s expropriation application (EB-2010-0023).  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY ANDREW SKALSKI  
 
 
Andrew Skalski 
 
 


